

## Curriculum Vitae

---

**Ar. Pranav M. Gaikwad**

M.Arch (Urban Design) Rizvi, Mumbai.

B.Arch SPSMBHS, Kolhapur.

pranav19@gmail.com

9545577334

### Professional summary and Career objective

I'm having 5 years of experience in Architectural design, Landscape planning, & 2.5 years of experience in Urban Design. Currently I am working as a freelancer handling various housing projects on turn key basis, interior projects, landscaping, thus gaining a good field knowledge, and I wish to contribute my skills in academics and be a part of various projects in this institution where I can learn and develop my skills and help in career development in my field.

### Areas of Interests

Architectural Design, Building Constructions, Building Materials, Urban & Regional Planning, Affordable Housing, Street Planning.

### Professional Experiences

3200 sqft. Bungalow – 2022- current

4500 sqft. Mixed Use – 2021-current.

2850 sqft. Bungalow – 2022- current

2700 sqft Bungalow – 2021-22 (completed)

2500 sqft Apartment – 2021-22 (completed)

1200 sqft. Bungalow Extension – 2020-21 (completed)

1500 sqft. Bungalow Extension – 2019-19 (completed)

750 sqft Laptop showroom interior -2021-2022 (completed)

1 acre Farmhouse – 2019-2021 (completed)

2200 sqft. Bungalow Extension – 2018-19 (completed)

### GAP ASSOCIATES, KOLHAPUR

Internship 2015-16

Worked as junior trainee architect involving in extensive detailing of structures, interiors, partitioning, lifts, layouts, materials, site planning and costing & estimation.

### **Educational qualifications**

<b>Qualification</b>	<b>Year</b>	<b>Name of institution/university</b>	<b>Thesis / Subject</b>
<b>M.Arch (Urban Design)</b>	<b>2017-2019</b>	<b>Rizvi college of Architecture, Mumbai.</b>	<b>Strategies in Urban Design for Annexation Development and Planning.</b>
This thesis focuses on the settlements in the peri-urban areas which partly depends on the nearby city to fulfill its social infrastructural needs, which the suburbs fail to provide. Thus, also focusing on understanding the growth pattern which further leads to sustainable peri-urban areas and parallel approach to increase livability as well as improvement of services and facilities with the help of annexation.			
B.Arch	2013-2017	SPSMBHS College of Architecture, Kolhapur.	Film and Television Institute

### **Skills and Strength**

1. Auto-CAD, 3Ds Max, Adobe Photoshop, Google-sketch up
2. Microsoft Office (presentations, compilations, analyses etc.)
3. Hand sketching, creative crafts, Waste utilization

### **Extra-Curricular Activities / Achievements**

1. Won several tournaments in Football.
2. Won many awards in NASA in landscape trophy.
3. Special mention IGBC village development competition.

### **Personal Details**

Place: Kolhapur, Maharashtra.

Date of birth: 19/02/1994

Language: English, Hindi and Marathi

Hobbies and other interest: Driving, Travelling, Photography, Sketching, Spiritual venture, Badminton, Piano/ Music, Movies.

Declaration:

I, the undersigned, certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any willful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

**Ar. Pranav M. Gaikwad**